






                         PLEASANT VALLEY COUNTY WATER DISTRICT 
PIONEER IN FOX CANYON AQUIFER CONSERVATION 

SERVING AGRICULTURE SINCE 1956 
 

154 S. LAS POSAS ROAD, CAMARILLO, CA 93010-8570 

Phone: 805-482-2119 
Fax: 805 484-5835 

 
 
 

 
MINUTES OF SPECIAL MEETING OF THE 

BOARD OF DIRECTORS 

PLEASANT VALLEY COUNTY WATER DISTRICT HELD 

Wednesday October 30th, 2023 @ 10:00a.m. 

Pursuant to notice given, a Special Meeting of the Board of Directors of the Pleasant Valley County 

Water District was held on Wednesday September 20th, 2023 @ 10:00 a.m. in the district headquarters 

facility, 154 S. Las Posas Rd, Camarillo, CA. 

Call to Order 

The meeting was called to order at 10:00 a.m. by Board President Vujovich.  

Agenda Item #1- Pledge of Allegiance - led by Board President Vujovich. 

Agenda #2- Roll Call 

Attendance was as follows: 

Directors Present: 

 President Thomas P. Vujovich, Jr. 

 Director John Menne (exited meeting at 11:09 a.m.) 

 Director John Broome  

 Director Peter Hansen  

Directors Absent:    

  Vice President Craig Kaihara   

Staff Present:  Dennis McNulty, Attorney 

   Jared Bouchard, General Manager 

 

 

DIRECTORS 
 

Peter W. Hansen 
 

Craig R. Kaihara 
 

Thomas P. Vujovich, Jr. 
 

John S. Broome 
 

John D. Menne 

STAFF 
 

Jared L. Bouchard 
General Manager 

 
General Counsel 

Arnold, Bleuel, 
LaRochelle, 

Mathews & Zirbel, 
LLP 



Agenda Item #3 – Determination of Quorum 

Quorum was established. 

Agenda Item #4 – Approval of Agenda 

A motion to approve the agenda was made by Director Broome; seconded by Director Menne. 

Motion passed unanimously with a 4-0 vote and the agenda was approved as presented.  

Ayes: -4- Directors: Broome, Vujovich, Menne, Hansen 

Ney’s: -0-   

Absent: -1- Kaihara 

Abstained: - 0- 

 

Agenda Item #5 -Approval of Minutes 

A motion to approve the minutes of the Special Board meeting held on September 20th, 2023, 

was made by Director Menne, seconded by Director Broome. Motion passed unanimously with 

a 4-0 vote, and minutes were approved as presented.  

 

Ayes: -4- Directors: Vujovich, Broome, Menne, Hansen 

Ney’s: -0-   

Absent: -1- Kaihara 

Abstained: - 0- 

 

Agenda Item #6 -Open Forum 

Public in attendance: Dave Borchard and Sam Collie of OPV 

Public comment: Dave Borchard addressed the board regarding general water concerns. No 

other public comment was made. 

 

Agenda Item #7- Action Items  

A. Consider FY Budget 2023/2024 Budget 

 

The draft budget for FY 23/24 was presented by GM Jared Bouchard. A motion to approve the 

Budget for FY 23/24 as presented was made by Director Menne, seconded by Director Broome. 

Motion passed unanimously with a 4-0 vote.  

 

Ayes: -4- Directors: Vujovich, Broome, Hansen, Menne 

Ney’s: -0-   

Absent: -1- Kaihara 

Abstained: - 0- 



 

B. Consider Authorization to invite Bids for the pleasant Valley Recycled Water Pipeline Project. 

A presentation of the Invitation of Bids got the Pleasant Valley Recycled Water Pipeline Project 

and dates associated with the bid process. A motion to approve the invitation to bid was made 

by Director Broome, seconded by Director Menne. Motion passed unanimously with a 4-0 vote. 

 

Ayes: - 4 - Directors: Vujovich, Broome, Hansen, Menne 

Ney’s: - 0 -   

Absent: -1- Kaihara 

Abstained: - 0 – 

C. Ratification of Checks 

 

A motion was made by Director Hansen, seconded by Director Broome to ratify checks issued 

from September 15th, 2023, through October 26th, 2023. The motion passed unanimously with a 

3-0 vote, and the list of checks ratified is appended to these minutes. 

  Ayes: -3- Directors: Vujovich, Broome, Hansen,  

  Ney’s: -0-   

        Absent: -2- Kaihara, Menne (director Menne exited the meeting at 11:09 a.m.) 

   Abstained: -0- 

  

Agenda Item #8 - General Manager Comments 

 General Manager Bouchard will be out for a conference at the end of November 2023. 

Agenda Item # 9 - Other Business 

 No other Business 

Agenda Item # 10 - Closed Session 

 The Board went into closed session per Subdivision (d) of the California Government Code Section 
54956.9© to conference with legal counsel on potential or existing litigations. Pleasant Valley 
County Water District Board of Directors entered closed session to consider the following items:  

 CONFERENCE WITH LEGAL COUNSEL – EXISITING LITIGATION Authority: California Government 
Code § 54956.9(d)(1) Pursuant to Government Code § 54956.9(d)(1), the Board of Directors met 
in closed session to discuss, confer with, and receive advice from legal counsel regarding existing 
litigation to which the District is a named party, specifically OPV Coalition, et. al. v. Fox Canyon 
Groundwater Management Agency, et. al., Santa Barbara County Superior Court Case No. 
VENCI00555357 

 
 The Board concluded closed session at 11:47 a.m. No reportable action was taken. 

 



 

Agenda Item # 11 - Adjournment 

The meeting was adjourned upon a motion duly made seconded, and carried unanimously at 

11:47 a.m. 

 

Respectfully Submitted:      Minutes Approval: 

 

_________________________     _________________________ 

Jared Bouchard, General Manager  Thomas Vujovich, Board President 



1 

 

                         PLEASANT VALLEY COUNTY WATER DISTRICT 
PIONEER IN FOX CANYON AQUIFER CONSERVATION 

SERVING AGRICULTURE SINCE 1956 
 

154 S. LAS POSAS ROAD, CAMARILLO, CA 93010-8570 

Phone: 805-482-2119 
Fax: 805 484-5835 

 
December 5, 2023 SPECIAL MEETING 
 
TO: BOARD OF DIRECTORS 
 
FROM: GENERAL MANAGER 
 
Subject: AWARD CONTRACT FOR THE CONSTRUCTION OF THE PLEASANT 

VALLEY RECYCLED WATER PIPELINE PROJECT 

 

 
AGENDA ITEM: 7A 
 
On October 30,2023 the PVCWD authorized the Notice Inviting Bids for the Construction 
of the Pleasant Valley Recycled Water Pipeline Project. 
 
The project was posted October 31,2023 on the Public Purchase website with a 
requirement that all interested parties submit a proposed bid package by November 27, 
2023.  
 
PVCWD received 4 responsive bidders by the required date and time, the proposed bids 
ranged from 3.8 million to 4.6 million (bid tabulation attached to this staff report).  
 
In considering whether the lowest bidder should be awarded the contract, PVCWD staff 
and its consultants reviewed the entire bid package for responsiveness and compliance 
with the competitive bid process. PVCWD staff and consultants found the lowest bid to 
be responsive, in compliance with the public bidding requirements and therefore are 
recommending that PVCWD award the contract to the lowest responsive bidder J. Vega 
Engineering Inc.  
 
On November 27th,2023 PVCWD posted a Notice of Intent to Award to J Vega 
Engineering Inc. on the Public Purchase site. The other bidders were allowed 5 days from 
the date of that posting to protest the lowest qualified bidder.  
 
PVCWD received 2 bid protests, one from Bloise Engineering and one from Travis 
Agricultural Construction, Inc.   
 
Blois Construction filed a protest alleging that: 
 

1. J Vega Engineering Inc. Failed to provide the necessary notary on the Non 
Collusion Affidavit. 

DIRECTORS 
 

Peter W. Hansen 
 

Craig R. Kaihara 
 

Thomas P. Vujovich, Jr. 
 

John S. Broome 
 

John D. Menne 

STAFF 
 

Jared L. Bouchard 
General Manager 

 
General Counsel 

Arnold, Bleuel, LaRochelle, 
Mathews & Zirbel, LLP 



2 

 

Finding-  The non-collusion affidavit is page 2 of the Bidder’s Bond and documents do 

include a notarization of Juan Vega’s signature for the Bidder’s Bond.  The 

acknowledgment is a page before the Non-Collusion Affidavit but satisfies this requirement 

even if it is out of order. 
 

2. That J Vega Engineering Inc failed to state their legal name on while signing 
Section F.  
Finding- On Schedule F on page 4 he signs individually as Secretary and President, but 

does not list his corporation’s name.  However, the corporate name J. Vega Engineering, 

Inc. is listed throughout the bid proposal, including a prominent listing on page one.  This 

is an inconsequential variation.  When the submission is considered as a whole it is clear 

that the corporation is the bidding entity.  
 
Travis Agricultural Inc. submitted protest alleging that:  
 

1. J Vega Engineering Inc failed to list sub-contractors for Traffic Control and that 
because traffic control cost represents more than ½ % of the total bid value it would 
have been required. 
Finding- J. Vega Engineering Inc will be performing this work with in-house 
employees, thus no subcontractor is listed or required. 
 

2. The protest also references welding and survey licensing that may be required, 
and that no subcontractor was listed. 
Finding- In both cases the value of these task would not amount to ½% of the total 
bid value, thus no listed subcontractor would be required given the scope of work 
to be performed utilizing either welders or surveyors. The contractor may elect to 
subcontract this work, if they choose to do so they would need only to provide 
those subs in the submittal phase of the project.  
 
 

Should the Board choose to award the contract to J Vega Engineering Inc. the following 
schedule will be implemented prior to commencement of construction which is expected 
to occur prior to February 1, 2023. 
 
Pre-Construction Schedule- 
 

1. Contractor has 15 days provide requested documents 

2. District has 10 days to sign the fully executed contract. 
3. Grant Signage posted at PVCWD site right after contract is signed. 
4. Schedule Pre-Construction meeting (early/mid-January) 
5. Begin Mobilization (end of January) 

o If needed -- Schedule Biological Bird survey (valid for 14 days), if 
mobilization begins after Feb. 1, 2024 

 
 

Recommendation:  
1) Consider bid protest and find that the bid protest allegations and request for 

disqualification are “inconsequential deviations” and therefore do not 

invalidate the lowest responsible bidders response.  



3 

 

2) Award the Contract for the Construction of the Pleasant Valley Recycled 

Water Pipeline to the lowest responsible bidder,  J. Vega Engineering Inc for 

an amount not to exceed $3,812,777 

 



 
 
 
 
 
 

PLEASANT VALLEY COUNTY WATER DISTRICT 
PIONEER IN FOX CANYON AQUIFER CONSERVATION 

SERVING AGRICULTURE SINCE 1956 
 

154 S. LAS POSAS ROAD, CAMARILLO, CA 93010-8570 

Phone: 805-482-2119 
Fax: 805 484-5835 

 
 

 

Page 1 of 1 
 

DIRECTORS 
 

Peter W. Hansen 
 

Craig R. Kaihara 
 

Thomas P. Vujovich, Jr. 
 

John S. Broome 
 

John D. Menne 

STAFF 
 

Jared L. Bouchard 
General Manager 

 
General Counsel 

Arnold, Bleuel, LaRochelle, 
Mathews & Zirbel, LLP 

NOTICE OF AWARD 

 

Date of Issuance: December 5th, 2023 Bidder: J. Vega Engineering Inc. 

Owner:  Pleasant Valley County Water District Bidder’s Address: 7090 Los Coyotes Place  

By: Jared Bouchard, General Manager  Camarillo CA, 93012 

Project: Recycled Water Connection Pipeline   

TO BIDDER: 

You are notified that Pleasant Valley County Water District has accepted your Bid dated November 27th, 2023, for 
the above Contract, and that you are the Successful Bidder and are awarded a Contract for: 
 

Recycled Water Connection Pipeline - Construction of approximately 8,000 LF of 18-inch and 24-inch diameter 
recycled water pipeline along the northern edge of Laguna Road between Wood Road and Las Posas Road by means 
of open trench installation and horizontal directional drilling (HDD) installation. 
 
The Contract Price of the awarded Contract is:  $3,812,777 

One electronic copy of the unexecuted agreement accompanies this Notice of Award. You must comply with the 
following conditions precedent within 15 days of the date of receipt of this Notice of Award: 
 

1. Deliver to Owner two (2) signed copies of the agreement. 

2. Deliver with the executed Agreement(s) the insurance, workers compensation insurance and Contract 
security documentation [e.g., notarized performance and payment bonds] as specified in the 
Instructions to Bidders, Sections 22 and 23.  

Failure to comply with these conditions within the time specified will entitle Owner to consider you in default, annul 
this Notice of Award and declare your Bid security forfeited.   

Within ten days after you comply with the above conditions, Owner will return to you one fully executed 
counterpart of the Agreement, together with any additional copies of the Contract Documents. 

 

Owner: Pleasant Valley County Water District 

  
 
 
 
 
 
 

  

  

                          

By: Jared Bouchard 

Title:  General Manager 
 



PVCWD

RW Connection Pipeline

Bid Results

Item No. Item Description Quantity Units Unit Price Line Total Unit Price Line Total Unit Price Line Total Unit Price Line Total

1 Mobilization, Demobilization and Cleanup (not to exceed 5% of Total Amount of Bid) 1 LS - 135,000$                 - 140,000$                         - 200,000$                       - 123,895$                    

2 Traffic Control 1 LS - 130,000$                 - 350,484$                         - 200,000$                       - 255,978$                    

3 BMP Implementation, Erosion Control and SWPPP 1 LS - 15,000$                    - 60,681$                           - 29,963$                         - 78,135$                      

4 Utility Potholing 10 EA 1,200$     12,000$                    2,340$     23,400$                           2,758$     27,580$                         1,200$     12,000$                      

5 Construct 18” diameter AWWA C-900 DR 18 PVC Recycled Water Pipe 7510 LF 281$         2,110,310$              318$         2,388,180$                      279$         2,095,290$                   340$         2,533,400$                

6 Construct 18” diameter AWWA C-900 Restrained Joints DR 18 PVC Recycled Water Pipe 120 LF 332$         39,840$                    495$         59,400$                           331$         39,720$                         344$         41,280$                      

7 Construct 24” diameter AWWA C-900 DR 18 PVC Recycled Water Pipe 72 LF 936$         67,392$                    1,238$     89,136$                           2,004$     144,288$                       955$         68,760$                      

8 Construct 310 LF of 18” diameter HDPE IPS DR 11 by Horizontal Directional Drilling 1 LS - 325,000$                 - 199,332$                         - 205,000$                       - 341,252$                    

9 Install 2” CAV Facility 5 EA 12,000$   60,000$                    14,704$   73,520$                           18,610$   93,050$                         17,181$   85,905$                      

10 Install 4” Blow Off Facility 2 EA 18,500$   37,000$                    26,200$   52,400$                           13,270$   26,540$                         27,526$   55,052$                      

11 Tie-In Connection to Existing PCCP pipe at STA 10+00 and STA 89+44.57 1 LS - 405,515$                 - 488,268$                         - 628,800$                       - 360,000$                    

12 Remove and Replace Catch Basin’s Concrete Apron 110 SF 92$           10,120$                    200$         22,000$                           122$         13,420$                         86$           9,460$                        

13 Remove and Replace Asphalt Concrete Pavement 630 CY 420$         264,600$                 173$         109,230$                         500$         315,000$                       598$         376,740$                    

14 Remove and Replace Class II Base 110 CY 200$         22,000$                    163$         17,952$                           221$         24,310$                         188$         20,680$                      

3,633,777$              4,073,983$                     4,042,961$                   4,382,537$                

1 Remove and Replace existing 24” Butterfly Valve (Isolation Valve No. 8) in Wood Rd. 1 LS 56,500$                    67,475$                           - 156,273$                       54,994$                      

2 Remove and Replace existing 24” Butterfly Valve (Isolation Valve No. 10) in Wood Rd. 1 LS 56,500$                    95,508$                           - 148,782$                       54,994$                      

3 Remove and Replace existing 36” Butterfly Valve (Isolation Valve No. 9) in Las Posas Rd. 1 LS 66,000$                    99,670$                           - 151,676$                       83,186$                      

179,000$                 262,853$                         456,731$                       193,174$                    

Total for Base and Optional Bid 3,812,777$              4,336,836$                     4,499,692$                   4,575,711$                

Bidder 4- Sam Hill & Sons, Inc.

Total for base items for each bid

Total for optional items for each bid

Total

Optional Bid Items

Total

Bidder 2- Travis Agricultural Const Bidder 3- Blois Construction Inc.Bidder 1 - J Vega Engineering



General Engineering Contractors
License No.256065
An Equal Opportanity Employer

Phone 805 656-1432
FAX 805 485-0338

www. b lo isc o nstr uction. c o mlnc.

November 28,2023

Jared Bouchard
Pleasant Valley County Water District
154 S. Las Posas Road
Camarillo, CA 93010

Re: Letter of Protest - Recycled Water Connection Pipeline Project

Following the terms outlined in the Recycled Water Connection Pipeline Project,
Information for Bidders, Section 25.2, Contract Award Protest, Blois Construction,
Inc. (Blois) hereby protests the bids from J. Vega Engineering, Inc. (J. Vega) and
Travis Agricultural Const, Inc. (Travis Ag) dated November 27,2023.

Protesting Bidder's representative :

Joseph Francisco, Vice President Pre-Construction
Blois Construction, Inc.
3201 Sturgis Road
Oxnard, CA 93030
80s-656-1432

After reviewing the bid documents provided by the MKN/Pleasant Valley County
Water District (PVCWD) on November 27,2023, our protest is based on the
following:

1. In the Instructions to Bidders Section 8.4 Yhe Bidder shall submit with its
Bid a notarized Non-collusion Affidavit executed by the Bidder by the
person or persons set fofth above, othelwise the Bid will be regarded
as not properly filed" The bid documents provided for J. Vega and
Travis Ag failed to have the non-collusion affidavit notarized. Therefore,
the bid documents submitted by both J. Vega and Travis Ag were not
properly filed and are non-responsive.

2. In the Instructions to Bidders Section 8.2 "Any Bid may be deemed non-
responsive which contains, omissions, erasures, alterations, additions of
any kind" The bid documents provided by Travis Ag have altered the Bid
Bond document. This alteration makes the bid bond for Travis Ag invalid.

3. Proposal documents Schedule of Work Items, Section F, as well as the
NOTE on the bottom of page four, state that the legal name of shall be
stated. J.Vega failed to state their legal name on this page.

Main Office: 3201 Sturgis Road, Oxnard, CA 93030



General Engineering Contractors
License No. 256065
An Equal Opportunity Employer

L
Phone 805 656-1432

FAX 805 485-0338
www. b lo is c o n str uc t io n. c o mlnc.

Given these discrepancies, we kindly request that PVCWD acknowledge and
consider them during the evaluation of the lowest responsive bidder. We strongly
believe that upon consideration, the bids from J. Vega and Travis Ag must be
dismissed as non-responsive. Consequently, Blois will emerge as the lowest
responsible and responsive bidder and PVCWD must award this project to Blois
Construction.

If you have any questions or comments, please contact me at (805) 656-t432.

Respectfully ,

Francisco
Vice President Pre-Construction

CC. Michelie Little, MKN

Main Office: 3201 Sturgis Road, Oxnard, CA 93030



































Type Date Num Name Amount

1000 · Cash
1010 · Pacific Western-Checking

Check 10/27/2023 eft CalPERS (7,220.78)
Check 10/27/2023 eft CalPERS-Retirement (482.08)
Check 10/27/2023 eft CalPERS-Retirement (1,894.02)
Check 10/27/2023 eft CalPERS-Retirement (200.00)
Paycheck 10/30/2023 DD17... Daniel J Vasquez
Paycheck 10/30/2023 DD17... Nancy M Lawrence
Paycheck 10/30/2023 DD17... Paul A Otero
Paycheck 10/30/2023 DD17... Jared Bouchard
Liability Check 10/30/2023 QuickBooks Payroll Serv... (14,349.93)
Bill Pmt -Check 10/30/2023 9800 ACWA/JPIA (17,263.00)
Bill Pmt -Check 10/30/2023 9801 City of Oxnard (4,835.21)
Bill Pmt -Check 10/30/2023 9802 U S Bank Payment Center (1,572.88)
Bill Pmt -Check 10/30/2023 9803 Camrosa Water District (183,209.14)
Paycheck 11/01/2023 DD17... Daniel J Vasquez
Paycheck 11/01/2023 DD17... Jared Bouchard
Paycheck 11/01/2023 DD17... Nancy M Lawrence
Paycheck 11/01/2023 DD17... Paul A Otero
Liability Check 11/01/2023 QuickBooks Payroll Serv... (6,663.63)
Check 11/06/2023 eft SCE/Payment Processing (10,305.89)
Bill Pmt -Check 11/08/2023 9804 Access Information Man... (542.44)
Bill Pmt -Check 11/08/2023 9805 ACWA/JPIA (470.42)
Bill Pmt -Check 11/08/2023 9806 Atlantis Utility Inc (229.42)
Bill Pmt -Check 11/08/2023 9807 BONDY GROUNDWATE... (1,125.00)
Bill Pmt -Check 11/08/2023 9808 Castle Cleaning Services (420.00)
Bill Pmt -Check 11/08/2023 9809 E.J. Harrison & Sons (201.66)
Bill Pmt -Check 11/08/2023 9810 FGL Environmental (179.00)
Bill Pmt -Check 11/08/2023 9811 Grainger (235.98)
Bill Pmt -Check 11/08/2023 9812 McCrometer (752.04)
Bill Pmt -Check 11/08/2023 9813 Prudential Overall Supply (170.73)
Bill Pmt -Check 11/08/2023 9814 Signarama (487.28)
Bill Pmt -Check 11/08/2023 9815 STREAMLINE (355.00)
Bill Pmt -Check 11/08/2023 9816 Travis AG Construction (13,895.57)
Bill Pmt -Check 11/08/2023 9817 Underground Service Alert (27.50)
Bill Pmt -Check 11/08/2023 9818 XIO, INC. (1,198.00)
Paycheck 11/10/2023 DD17... Nancy M Lawrence
Paycheck 11/10/2023 DD17... Jared Bouchard
Paycheck 11/10/2023 DD17... Daniel J Vasquez
Paycheck 11/10/2023 DD17... Paul A Otero
Liability Check 11/10/2023 QuickBooks Payroll Serv... (14,958.33)
Check 11/15/2023 eft CalPERS-Retirement (1,804.40)
Check 11/15/2023 eft CalPERS-Retirement (400.00)
Check 11/15/2023 eft CalPERS (7,220.06)
Check 11/15/2023 eft CalPERS-Retirement (710.82)
Check 11/15/2023 eft CalPERS-Retirement (2,530.58)
Bill Pmt -Check 11/16/2023 9819 AIRGAS USA, LLC (50.42)
Bill Pmt -Check 11/16/2023 9820 Arnold, LaRochelle, Etal (3,136.00)
Bill Pmt -Check 11/16/2023 9821 AT&T Mobility (99.81)
Bill Pmt -Check 11/16/2023 9822 City of Oxnard (3,725.82)
Bill Pmt -Check 11/16/2023 9823 Dial Security (72.00)
Bill Pmt -Check 11/16/2023 9824 Famcon Pipe & Supply (6,160.72)
Bill Pmt -Check 11/16/2023 9825 H.P. Plumbing & Backflow (356.35)
Bill Pmt -Check 11/16/2023 9826 Prudential Overall Supply (56.91)
Bill Pmt -Check 11/16/2023 9827 Ventura County Star (96.43)
Check 11/17/2023 eft WEX BANK (1,857.70)

10:14 AM Pleasant Valley County Water District
12/01/23 Meeting Bank Accounts Register
Accrual Basis As of December 4, 2023

Page 1



Type Date Num Name Amount

Bill Pmt -Check 11/20/2023 9828 Camrosa Water District (221,343.62)
Bill Pmt -Check 11/20/2023 9829 City of Camarillo (85.80)
Bill Pmt -Check 11/20/2023 9830 Red Wing Shoes (246.13)
Bill Pmt -Check 11/21/2023 9831 FCGMA (1,047.37)
Paycheck 11/24/2023 DD17... Daniel J Vasquez
Paycheck 11/24/2023 DD17... Nancy M Lawrence
Paycheck 11/24/2023 DD17... Jared Bouchard
Paycheck 11/24/2023 DD17... Paul A Otero
Liability Check 11/24/2023 QuickBooks Payroll Serv... (14,994.32)
Bill Pmt -Check 11/29/2023 9832 UWCD (295,357.85)

Total 1010 · Pacific Western-Checking (844,598.04)

Total 1000 · Cash (844,598.04)

TOTAL (844,598.04)

10:14 AM Pleasant Valley County Water District
12/01/23 Meeting Bank Accounts Register
Accrual Basis As of December 4, 2023

Page 2


